
  

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
April 26, 2017 
 
Connie Davis 
Aggregate Industries 
1687  Cole Blvd., Suite 300 
Golden, CO 80401 
 
RE: Morrison Quarry; DRMS File No. M-1973-021; Inspection Problem Abatement Extension 
 Request 
 
Dear Ms. Davis, 
 
The Division has received, reviewed, and approved the request for an extension of the corrective 
action dates for the above referenced pit. The new corrective action dates are: 
 

1. The operator shall provide photo documentation to the Division verifying erosion gullies 
and ruts have been repaired, and that the site has have been reconstructed and stabilized 
to prevent erosion damage by the corrective action date (June 30, 2017). 
 

2. The Operator shall provide the Division with all of the information specified on the 
Annual Report Form by the corrective action date (June 30, 2017). 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8116. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Michael A. Cunningham 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
CC: Wally Erickson, DRMS 
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